
Archived: Monday, 29 November 2021 3:29:28 PM 
From: . 1 )la (il) 

Mail received time: Fr~ 29 Oct 2021 09:43:57 
Sent: Thu, 28 Oct 2021 22:42:15 
To: s. Z2lf)(a)lil 

Subject: RE: PCR 8884 - Bespoke invitation rOlmd for 29 October 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
Importance: Nonnal 
Sensitivity: None 
Attachments: 
29 _ Oct_ 2021 _ Production _results.x1sx; 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

Hi~~} 
We have completed the October invitation round run successfully t his morning . 

. 47E(a) 

The actual invitation details are attached for your review, if t hese are in line wit h your expectat ions please provide us w ith 
your sign off . 

. 22( 1 )( a )(ii) - FYI so you can run the invitat ion report for business. -------
Regards 

2J 
From:s. Z2lf)(a )lil 

Sent: Tuesday, 26 October 20214:23 PM 
To: . ( f)liJ(il) 

> 

Subject: RE: PCR 8884 - Bespoke invitat ion round for 29 October 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensit ive] 

CAUTION: This emai l originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
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HiQ 
Thanks for your patience! Confirming that we are happy to provide business sign-off on the test results you have provided. 
Please proceed with the 29 Oct invitation round. 

Please let me know if you need anything further from us. 

Thanks very much as always ! 

Kind regards 

2 

~~~led Visa branch I Immigration Programs Di1,1sion 
Immigration and Settlement Services Group 
Department of Home Affairs 
P: · . 22(1)(a)(ii) 

The Department ot Home Affairs and the Austrattan Border Force 
acknowledges the Traditional Custodians throughout Australia and their 
continuing connection lo land, sea and community. We pay respecl to all Aboriginal 
and Tarras S1ratt Islander p&aples, 1helr cultures and lo tnelr elders past and pre-sent 

From: . 22(1)(a)(ii) 

Sent: Tuesday, 26 October 202111:36 AM 
To: . 22(1 )(a)(ii) 

OFFICIAL:Sensi~e 

Subject: RE: PCR 8884- Bespoke invitation round for 29 October 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

Hi~ ~} 

Just fol lowing up on how business are going w ith the review of the invitation round results-are you happy to provide sign 
off? 

Thanks 

Q 
From: s.Z21 '1)1 a HU R
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Sent: Friday, 22 October 202111:58AM 
To: . 22(1 )(a)(ii) 

Subject: RE: PCR 8884- Bespoke invitation round for 29 October 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

Not a problem - we w ill wait to hear from you regarding the full review and confi rmation. 
2 

Regards 

g 
From: . 22(1)(a)(ii) 

Sent: Friday, 22 October 202111:52 AM 
To: . 22(1 )(a)(ii) 

> 

Subject: RE: PCR 8884- Bespoke invitation round for 29 October 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

CAUTION: This emai l originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click l inks or open attachments unless you 
recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

OFFICIAL:Sensi~e 

- I figured that was the case, but appreciate the confirmation! 

We wi ll have our full review and confirmation back to you asap. 

Kind regards 

Q 
~!~ued Visa ~ranch I Immigration Programs Di1,1sion 
Immigration and Settlement Services Group 
Department of Home Affairs 
p: . . Z2T1J{ a )lil) 
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The Department ot Home Affairs and the Austrattan Border Force 
acknowledges the Traditional Custodians throughout Australia and their 
continuing connection lo land, sea and community. We pay respecl to all Abongtnal 
and Tarras strait Islander peoples, their cultures and lo tl'\elr elders past and present 

From: . 22(1)(a)(ii) 

Sent: Friday, 22 October 2021 11:45 AM 
To: . 22(1 )(a)(ii) 

OFFICIAL:Sensi~e 

> 

Subject: RE: PCR 8884 - Bespoke invitat ion round for 29 October 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensit ive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

From: s.Z21 '1)1 a HU > 
Sent: Friday, 22 October 2021 8:03 AM 
To: · 'ff(aY(U) 

Subject: RE: PCR 8884 - Bespoke invitat ion round for 29 October 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensit ive] 

CAUTION: This emai l originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click l inks or open attachments unless you 
recognise the sender and know the content is safe. R
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. 21111aRii , s . 7C{1l 

Skilled Visa Branch I Immigration Programs Di1.1sion 
Immigration and Settlement Ser.foes Group 
Department of Home Affairs 
P: · . 22(1 )(a)(ii) 

The Department or Home Affairs and the AUstranan BOrde< Fotce 
acknowledges the Traditional custodians throughout Australia and their 
continuing connection lo land, sea and community. We pay respecl to all Aboriginal 
and Torres S1ralt Islander peoples, ttielr cultures and lo their elders past and present. 

From: . Z2l f)(aRU 
Sent: Thursday, 21 October 20212:00 PM 
To: . (f RiJ(iI) 

OFFICIAL:Sensi~e 

> 
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c1 HaJ{U 

Subject: PCR 8884- Bespoke invitation round for 29 October 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensit ive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

Hi · 
2 

Please f ind attached resu lts from the 'test run' as well as the sample correspondence as pe r requirements in the user story . 

. 47C{'f) 

Please review and let us know if you are happy w ith these results at your earl iest opportunity. 

Regards 

g 
From: . 22(1)(a)(ii) 

Sent: Thursday, 21 October 202111:0GAM 
To: . 22(1 )(a)(ii) 

Subject: RE: Draft PCR for EOI due 29 Oct. [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

Good morning · 
22(1 

-----)ta)------
-----i~},.------

s. 
47E( 
d) 

From: . Z21'f)(a)"(U 

Sent: Thursday, 21 October 20219:16 AM 
To: · ( 'fJ{aJ(il) 

Subject: RE: Draft PCR for EOI due 29 Oct. [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

Hi 

CAlJTION: This email originated from outside of the o rganisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender 
and know the content is safe. 

OFFICIAL:Sensi~e 
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Senior Project Manager I Immigration Capital Program Section 
Digital Capability Branch I Service Delivery and Transformation Division 
Immigration and Settlement Services Group 
Department of Home Affairs 
p: . 'fY{a)lil) 

OFFICIAL:Sensi~e 

From: . Z21'f)(aRU 
Sent: Tuesday, 19 October 202110:52 AM 
To: · ('f)liJ(il) 

Subject: RE: Draft PCR for EOI due 29 Oct. [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

Let me know if you any questions. 

Regards 

Q 
From: . 22(1)(a)(ii) 
Sent: Monday, 18 October 20213:06 PM 
To: . 22(1 )(a)(ii) 

Subject: FW: Draft PCR for EOI due 29 Oct. [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
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From: . 22(1)(a)(ii) 

Sent: Monday, 18 October 20212:29 PM 
To: . 22(1 )(a)(ii) 

Subject: Draft PCR for EOI due 29 Oct. [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

CAlJTION: This email originated from outside of the o rganisation. Do not cl ick links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender 
and know the content is safe. 

OFFICIAL:Sensi~e 

Hir-1 
22(1--)1 

Here is the draft details for the EOI needed on the 29 Oct. 

Kind R . ards, 

----~ 
Senior Project 1\/anager I Immigration Capital Program Section 
Digital Capability Branch I Service Delivery and Transformation Division 
Immigration and Settlement Services Group 
Department of Home Affairs 
p: . ( 'f)liJ(il) 

OFFICIAL:Sensi~e 

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or ent ity to whom it is addressed. If you 
have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message and attachments immediate ly. This 
email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensit ive, legally privileged and/ or copyright information. 

Any review, ret ransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or ent ities other than the intended 
recipient is prohibited . The Department of Home Affairs and ABF respect your privacy and have obligations under the Privacy 
Act 1988. 
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Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.

Notice:

The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be confidential information, and may also be the
subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient any use, disclosure or copying of this email is
unauthorised. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender by contacting the department's switchboard on
1300 488 064 during business hours (8:30am - 5pm Canberra time) and delete all copies of this transmission together with any
attachments.

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
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Archived: Monday, 29 November 2021 3:29:34 PM 
From: . 1 )la (il) 

Mail received time: Thu, 21 Oct 2021 16:38:26 
Sent: Thu, 21 Oct 2021 16:38:26 
To: s. Z2l f)(a)lil 

Subject: RE: Draft PCR for EOI due 29 Oct. [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
Importance: Nonnal 
Sensitivity: None 
Attachments : 
.47E{c)·-----------------------

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

HiQ , 
Please find attached base lined PCR ready for delivery. 

Kind Re ards, 

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
p : . ( f)liJ(il) 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

From: . -21f)la)lil 

Sent: Thursday, 21 October 2021 10:06 AM 
To: . f)la)lil) 

Subject: RE: Draft PCR for EOI due 29 Oct. [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensit ive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

Thanks R
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

. 22(1) 
)(ir), s. 

!it71={d)·--------------------

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

From: . Z21'f)(aRU > 
Sent: Tuesday, 19 October 202110:52 AM 
To: · ('f)liJ(il) 

Subject: RE: Draft PCR for EOI due 29 Oct. [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensit ive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

ZEld\,---------------------- R
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

From: . Z2lf)(aHU 

Sent: Monday, 18 October 20212:29 PM 
To: . (f)liJ(il) 

> 

Subject: Draft PCR for EOI due 29 Oct. [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attaclunmts unless you recognise the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

Here is the draft detai ls for the EOI needed on the 29 Oct. 
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Senior Project Manager | Immigration Capital Program Section
Digital Capability Branch | Service Delivery and Transformation Division
Immigration and Settlement Services Group
Department of Home Affairs
P: 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

 
 

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you
have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message and attachments immediately.  This
email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright information.  

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited.  The Department of Home Affairs and ABF respect your privacy and have obligations under the Privacy
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
unauthorised. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender by contacting the department's switchboard on 1300
488 064 during business hours (8:30am - 5pm Canberra time) and delete all copies of this transmission together with any
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

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Archived: Monday, 29 November 2021 3:29:39 PM 
From: -=---------To:5 

2 
2 

Subject: RE: PCR 8884 - Bespoke invitation rOlmd for 29 October 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
Importance: Nonnal 
Sensitivity: None 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

Hibl 

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

The Department of Home Affairs and the Austrattan Border Force 
acknowJQrdges the TracllUonal custodians throughout AUstra.Jla and their 
continuing connection to land, soo and community. we pay respect to all Abor1gtnal 
and Torres strait Islander !Xk)ples, lhefr cultures and lo their elders past and presant. 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

From: s.Z21 '1)1 a )lil 
Sent: Tuesday, 26 October 202111:36 AM 
To: · 'fY{a)lil) 

R
e

le
a

se
d

 b
y 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t o
f 

H
o

m
e

 A
ff

a
ir

s 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 F
re

e
d

o
m

 o
f I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

A
ct

 1
98

2 

PRECCX
Cross-Out

PRECCX
Cross-Out



. 22(1 )(a)(ii) 

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

CAUTION: 1his email originated from outside of the organisation Do not click links or open attacl:nrents tmless you recognise 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

- I figured that was the case, but appreciate the confirmation! 

We wi ll have our full review and confirmation back to you asap. R
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Kind regards 

2 

~~~ led Visa branch I Immigration Programs Di1,1sion 
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
continuing connection lo land, sea and community. We pay respecl to all Abor1glnal 
and Tarras S1ratt Islander p&aples, 1helr cultures and lo tnelr elders past and pre-sent 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

s. 22(1)(a)(ii), s. 47E(ct) 

-

From: s.Z21 '1)1 a HU 
Sent: Friday, 22 October 20218:03 AM R
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('f)liJ(il) 

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
. 21111aRii , s. 7E@ 

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
To 

2 
2 
( 
1 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

Subject: PCR 8884- Bespoke invitation round for 29 October 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

Please f ind attached resu lts from the 'test run' as well as the sample correspondence as per requirements in the user story . 

. 22(1 )(a)(ii), s. 47E(d) 

Please review and let us know if you are happy w ith these results at your earl iest opportunity. 

Regards 

~J 
From: s.Z21 '1)1 a RU 
Sent: Thursday, 21 October 202111:0GAM 
To: . 'fY(aRil) 

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

~ 1s. 
4-7E{d-- --------------------

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
p: . ('IJ{ a (il) 

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

Subject: FW: Draft PCR for EOI due 29 Oct. [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensit ive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

1C(-1,-- ------

From 5 

------------------------Sent: Monday, 18 October 20212:29 PM 
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
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Archived: Monday, 29 November 2021 3:29:45 PM 
From: . 1 )la (il) 

Mail received time: Thu, 21 Oct 2021 08:59:20 
Sent: Thu, 21 Oct 2021 08:59:20 
To: . Z21'f)(a)lil 

Subject: RE: PCR 8884 - Bespoke monthly invitationromd- 29 October 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
Importance: Nonnal 
Sensitivity: None 

s. 47C(1) 

From: . Z2lf)(a)lil 

Sent: Thursday, 21 October 20218:40 AM 
To: . ( f)liJ(il) 

Subject: RE: PCR 8884- Bespoke monthly invitation round- 29 October 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

~ 1)laJ 

4-7e(1)-----------------------------------
---- . The finalised document will make its way to DESE as soon as possible. 

Kind R ards, 

-----~ 
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
ps.221fJ a)lfi 
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From: . 22(1)(a)(ii) 

Sent: Thursday, 21 October 2021 7:25 AM 
To: . 22(1 )(a)(ii) 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

> 

Subject: RE: PCR 8884- Bespoke monthly invitation round - 29 October 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

2(1-) 
(al(ii)•-, ---------------------------

kzE(d_,_ ___ _ 

--
OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

From: s.Z21 '1)1 a RU > 
Sent: Tuesday, 19 October 20218:45 AM 
To: · 'fY{a)1il) 

Subject: PCR 8884- Bespoke monthly invitation round - 29 October 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

Kind Regards, R
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
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Archived: Monday, 29 November 2021 3:29:49 PM 
From: ~ 1 )la (il) 
To: . 22(1)(a)(ii) 

Subject: RE: Skill Select Invitation ROlmd - 29 October 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Importance: Nonnal 
Sensitivity: None 

OFFICIAL 

. 22(1 )(a)(ii), s. 47E(d) 

OFFICIAL 

From: . Z2lf)(a)lil 
Sent: Thursday, 14 October 202112:47 PM 
To: . ( f)liJ(il) 

Subject: Re : Skill Select Invitation Round - 29 October 2021[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Thanks so nruch for doing this. 

From: . (1 )laJ{U 

Date: Thm·sday, October 14, 2021 at 12 :41:09 PM 
To: s.Z21f)1a)lil 

> ---------------

OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL 

> 

Subject: Skill Select Invitation ROlmd - 29 October 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 
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His.2271 L ,~~,~ 

For your considerat ion please (see amendments in red / highlighted pink (excel/word)). 

Thanks al I, happy to discuss. 

Kind regards 

Q 
i)(a 

~~~1lleav'1sa Branch I Immigration Programs Di1.1sion 
Immigration and Settlement Ser.foes Group 
Department of Home Affairs 
P: · . 22{1){a)(ii) 

The Department ot Home Affairs and the Austrattan Border Force 
acknowledges the Traditional Custodians throughout Australia and their 
continuing connection lo land, sea and community. We pay respecl to all Abongtnal 
and Tarras strait Islander peoples, their cultures and lo tl'\alr elders past and present 

OFFICIAL 
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Archived: Monday, 29 November 2021 3:29:52 PM 
From: . 1 )la (il) 

Mail received time: Fri, 22 Oct 2021 15 :18:52 
Sent: Fri, 22 Oct202115 :18:51 
To: . Z21'f)(a)lil 

Subject: RE: SkillSelect enquny in FOi 1milbox [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Importance: Nonnal 
Sensitivity: None 

OFFICIAL 

HI · 
2 

No Invitation Round has occurred since July as such the data is correct for invitation rounds. 

The next round will be next Friday and we wi 11 be updating the dashboard after that. 

Regards 

Director I Ski ll ed and Migration Program 
Ski ll ed Visa Branch I Immigration Programs Division 
Immigration and Settlement Services 
Department of Home Affairs 
P: · . Z21'f)(a 

(ii) 

From: . 22(1)(a)(ii) 

Sent: Friday, 22 October 2021 3:09 PM 
To: . 22(1 )(a)(ii) 

OFFICIAL 

Subject: FW: Skil lSelect enquiry in FOi mailbox [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL R
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Good afternoon Skilled Visas,
 
Please note FOI have fielded two external enquiries about the EOI Skillselect dashboard not being up to date.
 
On checking the dashboard just now the data is only published to July 2021. 
 
Can you please advise us when the dashboard is expected to be brought up to date so that we may respond to these enquiries?
Alternately, should we be providing these enquirers with a communication channel to make these enquiries directly to Skilled Visas? If
so, can you advise what this mailbox is, or a hyperlink to the external WebForm?
 
 
Regards,

FOI Decision Maker | FOI Section
FOI and Records Management Branch | Data Division
Strategy and National Resilience Group
P: 

 
 
 
 
 

OFFICIAL

 
 

s. 22(1)
( )(ii)

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
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You will be required to create an ImmiAccount. Your ImmiAccount user name and password must be 
different to your EOI username and password. You can then apply for a 189 (PTS) visa online. 

Carefully review the visa and documentary requirements for a 189 (PTS) visa at 
https://immi.homeaffairs.gov.au/visas/working-in-australia 

Yours sincerely 
 
 
SkillSelect 
(This invitation has been issued on behalf of the Minister for Home Affairs) 
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You will be required to create an ImmiAccount. Your ImmiAccount user name and password must be 
different to your EOI username and password. You can then apply for a 491 (FSR) visa online. 

Carefully review the visa and documentary requirements for a 491 (FSR) visa at 
https://immi.homeaffairs.gov.au/visas/working-in-australia 

Yours sincerely 

SkillSelect 
(This invitation has been issued on behalf of the Minister for Home Affairs) 
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Page 5 of 10 

Section 3 – Estimate of the Financial & Resource Impacts 

Department of Education, Skills and Employment (DESE) - Estimates provided 
through the impact assessment process *(per change):  Fill in when received from 
Jobs. 

 

s. 22(1)(a)(ii), s. 47E(d)
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Page 8 of 10 

Section 6: Business Requirements 
The table below lists the business requirements specified for the (Change Request or System Releases) that impact SkillSelect system. 

 
 

  

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



Occupation Unit Group Occupation
2331 233111 Chemical Engineer
2335 233513 Production or Plant Engineer
2336 233611 Mining Engineer (excluding Petroleum)

233612 Petroleum Engineer
2339 233912 Agricultural Engineer

233913 Biomedical Engineer
233915 Environmental Engineer

2344 234412 Geophysicist
234413 Hydrogeologist

2345 234513 Biochemist
234517 Microbiologist

2346 234611 Medical Laboratory Scientist
2347 234711 Veterinarian
2349 234912 Metallurgist
2512 251211 Medical Diagnostic Radiographer

251212 Medical Radiation Therapist
251213 Nuclear Medicine Technologist
251214 Sonographer

2531 253111 General Practitioner
253112 Resident Medical Officer

2532 253211 Anaesthetist 
2533 253311 Specialist Physician (General Medicine)

253312 Cardiologist
253313 Clinical Haematologist
253314 Medical Oncologist
253315 Endocrinologist
253316 Gastroenterologist
253317 Intensive Care Specialist
253318 Neurologist
253321 Paediatrician
253322 Renal Medicine Specialist
253323 Rheumatologist
253324 Thoracic Medicine Specialist
253399 Specialist Physicians nec

2534 253511 Surgeon (General)
2535 253513 Neurosurgeon

253514 Orthopaedic Surgeon
253515 Otorhinolaryngologist
253516 Paediatric Surgeon
253517 Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeon
253518 Urologist
253521 Vascular Surgeon

2539 253912 Emergency Medicine Specialist
253913 Obstetrician and Gynaecologist
253917 Diagnostic and Interventional Radiologist
253918 Radiation Oncologist
253999 Medical Practitioners nec

2541 254111 Midwife
2544 254411 Nurse Practitioner 

254412 Registered Nurse (Aged Care)
254413 Registered Nurse (Child and Family Health)
254414 Registered Nurse (Community Health)
254415 Registered Nurse (Critical Care and Emergency)
254416 Registered Nurse (Developmental Disability)
254417 Registered Nurse (Disability and Rehabilitation)
254418 Registered Nurse (Medical)
254421 Registered Nurse (Medical Practice)
254422 Registered Nurse (Mental Health)
254423 Registered Nurse (Perioperative)
254424 Registtered Nurse (Surgical)
254425 Registered Nurse (Paediatrics)

Bespoke SkillSelect Invitation Round - 29 October 2021

Subclass 189 ONLY

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
2341 234111 Agricultural Consultant

234112 Agricultural Scientist
2342 234212 Food Technologist
2343 234312 Environmental Consultant

234399 Environmental Scientists nec
2344 234412 Geophysicist
2345 234513 Biochemist

234514 Biotechnologist
234517 Microbiologist
234599 Life Scientists nec

2346 234611 Medical Laboratory Scientist
2347 234711 Veterinarian 
2512 251211 Medical Diagnostic Radiographer

251212 Medical Radiation Therapist
2519 251912 Orthotist
2525 252511 Physiotherapist
2531 253111 General Practitioner

253112 Resident Medical Officer
2539 253999 Medical Practitioners nec
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
254499 Registered Nurses nec

2345 234511 Life Scientists (General)
234599 Life Scientists nec

2346 234611 Medical Laboratory Scientist
2723 272399 Psychologists nec
2725 272511 Social worker
3112 311216 Pathology Collector

Bespoke SkillSelect Invitation Round - 29 October 2021

Subclass 491 ONLY
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